From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 7:19 AM
To: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal
Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage

Subject: Re: Briefing Presenters by slide

Works for me.

I think we should also chart out approximate times, shooting for a total of no more than 1:15 hours (giving
Barry ~30 minutes for Q&A). Otherwise, we risk running out of time for the most important parts of the
presentation. This afternoon, we should identify/convey a hand signal, grunt, or something for the presenter to
wrap it up or speed things along.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 29, 2019, at 6:57 AM, Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov> wrote:

Cathy and Garwin,

I've been putting some more thought into who might present the lead of slides and figured it
would be wise to flush out the presenters for all of the slides to go over with Maria at noon. Here
is what I am thinking, subject to change, of course, but just some thoughts as my coffee
continues to do it's magic:

Intro comments: 3-stooges and Maria

1-5: Barb (as lead biologist it would show leadership and ownership)
6: Biop flow chart (species): Naseem (ESA Section 7 coordinator should go over analytical
framework)

7: Naseem or Brian (Baseline slide)

8-10: Shasta slides: Evan and Cathy

11-12: Shasta uncertainties: Cathy

13-15: Clear Creek: Sarah

16-18: American: Brian or Joe (Probably Brian)

19-23: Stan and SJ: Barb

24-29: Delta: Jeff

30-31: SRKW: Dan

32-33: 1&S-WR/SR: Brian

34-35: 1&S-SH/GS: Joe

36: 1&S: SRKW: Dan

Howard L. Brown

Policy Advisor

NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce

(916) 930-3608

Howard.Brown@noaa.gov




fQMMHSHEH\ES
9 st

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov



http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

